3 Nookfield Close
Robin Hoods Bay

Whitby
N Yorks
YO22 4PY
20 May 2019
Mrs J Bastow [“'”‘“-w-_mx-f\‘
North York Moors National Park Authority | I\/'V']/ IPA ]

Dear Mrs Bastow ]
Thank you for contacting me last week.
Further to our discussion | have more information for you.

The proposed building will be cut into the bank side similar to the existing
building, we will be able to dig down approximately 1.5 metres, any further will
put the building below ground level. When excavation work is taking place, we

will dig out as deep as possible to keep the top line of the shed as low as
possible.

Tree planting. | have included a basic plan. | intend to extend the existing
orchard to 8 fruit trees these will be 1.75m when planted. There are 2 beech
trees planted now these are 1.5m now. | intend to plant 15 assorted Hawthorn,
Sycamore, Holly and Ash, these will have to be whips .3m high unless | can
source any more mature trees at a reasonable price.

| intend to contact you regarding retrospective planning for the lean to building
and discuss a planning application for a shed to cover the storage containers.

Yours faithfully

L E Hodgson
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